From January, 2015, through April, 2015, Indiana added 4 listings to the National Register of Historic Places. These
listings—houses, a county home, and an archaeological sitte—have added approximately 12 historic resources to the
National Register. To see the complete list go to www.in.gov/dnr/historic/5905.htm.

All National Register applications and structure histories are now available in our online
database (SHAARD). If you would like to see the history of any particular building, district or
resource goes to https://secure.in.gov/apps/dnr/shaard/welcome.html.

ALLEN COUNTY

William C. and Clara Hagerman House, Fort Wayne, ¢.1923
Architecture
Listed on March 17, 2015

The William C. and Clara Hagerman House, built in
Fort Wayne, Allen County, Indiana, is an
outstanding example of early twentieth-century
residential construction exhibiting hallmark
architectural features of the Craftsman style.
Constructed circa 1923, the two-story, side-gabled,
brick house is located on the northwest corner of
Forest Avenue and North Anthony Boulevard. In
1909, North Anthony Boulevard was included as
part of the Fort Wayne Park and Boulevard System
designed by Charles Mulford Robinson, refined in
1912 by George Kessler, and now listed as an
historic district in the National Register of Historic
Places. The Craftsman style features of the
Hagerman House include the side-gabled form;
wide, overhanging eaves with decorative, exposed
triangular braces; notched rafters and notched
bargeboards; a projecting front gable; an exterior chimney with glacial fieldstone veneer; and a porch foundation,
balustrade walls, and tapered-roof supports veneered with glacial fieldstone. Most of the window openings throughout
the house contain one-over-one, double-hung sashes, but there are some examples of fixed, leaded glass and colored
glass windows, and a few casement windows. Window placement around the house varies from singles, to pairs, to
threes, and one grouping of four casement windows. Also on the property is a one-story garage that matches the house
in form and materials. The garage windows deviate in style from the house as they are a six-paned, steel awning-type.
Much of the existing landscaping occurred after the ownership of William C. and Clara Hagerman.

HAMILTON COUNTY

Archaeological Site 12 H 1052, c. AD 1150-1425
Prehistoric Archaeology

Listed on March 17, 2015

Site 12H1052 is primarily a Late Prehistoric (ca. AD 1150-1425) village site approximately 1.6 acres in extent,
although recently a significant Late Archaic component has been identified, as has an early historic component. Site
12H1052 was first reported in 1880 by Thomas B. Helm. Throughout the nineteenth century and well into the
twentieth century, agricultural usage of the landform deflated the enclosure and reduced evidence of other earthworks
to its west or southwest. By the mid-twentieth-century, the terrace and surrounding area became a dump site for large
machinery, but in 2001 the Hamilton County Parks and Recreation Department purchased a 750-acre parcel of land
with the intention of preserving the area’s archaeological resources while developing the land into a park. Professional
archaeological investigations at the park since then have recorded at least 144 archaeological sites representing the
entire span of human occupation in Indiana. Most important is the identification of a substantial and significant Late
Prehistoric usage of the area, with three distinct populations at the peripheries of their homelands—Western Basin or
Castor phase, Fort Ancient, and Oneota—occupying palisaded settlements within less than a mile of each other in the


http://www.in.gov/dnr/historic/5905.htm

years AD 1100 to 1400 or so. Site 12H1052, appears to represent a Castor phase village on the high ground, whose
occupation spans the crucial years that saw the arrival and abandonment of the enclosure by Fort Ancient peoples.

MARSHALL COUNTY

Gaskill-Erwin Farm, Bourbon vicinity, 1860-1935
Architecture

Listed on March 17, 2015

The Gaskill-Erwin Farm is situated in rural
Tippecanoe Township in Marshall County. The
farm was developed by the Joseph Gaskill family,
an early farmer and lumber mill owner of the
township, between 1860 and 1925. The original
house constructed by the Gaskills was moved to the
rear of the homestead property and converted into a
storage building. The Gaskills constructed a large
double-pile house in the Italianate style in 1879.
The Erwin family purchased the farm in 1925 and
added one of the first corn drying buildings in the
county in about 1935. The Gaskill-Erwin House is
an excellent example of the Italianate style used on
the construction of a large frame farmhouse. The
Italianate style was popular between 1850 and 1880,
particularly in Midwestern towns where the
expansion of railroads brought wealth to communities and created a building boom during the period. As the style
entered the United States, it was often modified and embellished into a truly Americanized style typically in wooden
construction, due to the plentiful timber in America. Cupolas, towers, and bracketed cornices became the style’s
hallmarks. While the Gaskill-Erwin House type is more typical of a late Georgian double-pile, its architectural style is
in keeping with the popularity of the Italianate style during its construction date of 1879. The two surviving farm
buildings on the Gaskill-Erwin Farmstead contribute to the architectural significance of the property.

PULASKI COUNTY

Pulaski County Home, Winamac vicinity, 1881-1964
Social History

Listed on March 17, 2015

The Pulaski County Home sits on an approximate
six (6) acre plot of the original county farm. This
property consists of the main building (county
home), plus three other buildings; the milk house, a
rubble stone building and the barn. The county
home is the product of two separate building
projects. The west section was built in 1881 and the
two wings (south and north) were built in 1897. The
milk house sits just to the east of the main house.
The rubble-stone building built in 1882 (Pest
House) is now used for storage. It sits a short
distance northeast of the main building. The barn,
constructed in 1929, is located some distance to the
. east of the main building. Pulaski County
Commissioners purchased the county farm in 1865.
It was a working farm with a frame house,
outbuildings and farm ground. The old farm house




deteriorated to such a degree that it was decided in 1881 to erect a new building to house the paupers. This two story
brick building and the two brick wings that were added in a general overall and remodeling effort in 1897 constitute
the present County Home. The Pulaski County Home has changed little and remains intact since 1897. The building
has been used continuously since 1881 to the present time. It is one of Indiana’s few county homes still in active
service.



